December 19, 199¢

Ms. K. Lynne Saul, Program Manager

Engineering, Scientific, and Management Services
Scientech, Inc.

440 West Broadway

Idaho Falls, ID 83402

Dear Ms. Saul:

[ ¥ The purpose of this letter is to forward Emergency Respense Data System (ERDS)
oy implementation documents. Enclosed you will find Data Point Library (DPL)
;?;’ updates for Catawba (number 209), WNPZ (number 211), Surry (number 212), and
:Q , Grand Gulf (number 213). In addition, you will find a Plant Attribute Library

update for Grand Gulf (number 210). Although not directly stated in the
licensee’s letter, I have confirmed that Grand Gulf will transmit the default
values for the quality tags that they are supporting.

l If you have any questions, please call me at (301) 415-6383 or e-mail me at
jril@nrc.gov.

Sincerely,

John R. Jolicoeur

Incident Response Division

Office for Analysis and Evaluation
of Operational Data
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